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We are writing to inform you that the Family Policy Compliance Office (Office) is not initiating 
an investigation with regard to a com laint you filed with us on November 19, 2009. In that 
complaint, you alleged that (bJ( 

5l 	 District) violated the requirements 
of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g. 

This Office investigates certain complaints under authority of Subpart E of the FERPA 
regulation (34 CFR Part 99) if it: 

(a) 	 Is filed by the "parent" of a minor student at a public elementary or secondary school or 
by an "eligible student" who is at least 18 years of age or who attends or attended a 
postsecondary institution with FERPA rights in the education records which are the 
subject of the complaint; 

(b) 	 Is filed within 180 days of the alleged violation or within 180 days after the complainant 
knew or reasonably should have known about the violation; and 

(c) 	 Contains specific allegations of fact giving reasonable cause to believe that a FERPA 
violation has occurred. 

The FERPA regulations (34 CFR Part 99) can be accessed through the Office Website at 
http://www.ed.gov/policy/ gen/reg/ferpa/i ndex.htm I. 

In this case, we will not open an investigation into your complaint because it does not provide 
specific allegations of fact which give the Office reasonable cause to believe that a FERP A 
violation occurred. · In order for the Office to initiate an investigation, a complaint must contain 
such specific allegations. 

The provisions of 34 CFR Part 99, Subpart D specify the conditions under which infonnation can 
be disclosed from student education records. Generally, FERPA prohibits disclosure of 
personally identifiable infonnation from student education records unless the parent or eligible 
student has provided specific prior written signed consent for the disclosure. FERPA allows for 
limited disclosure of such records without consent under limited circumstances, to specific 
persons, and under specific conditions as detailed at 34 CFR § 99.31. However, given the facts 
alleged, the disclosure you described may be authorized because the information may not be 
infonnation from a student' s education records. 

The term "education records" means those records that are directly related to a student and 
maintained by an educational agency or institution or by a party acting for the agency or 
institution. Please note that FERPA does not protect the confidentiality of information in 
general and, therefore, does not apply to disclosure of information derived from a source 
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other than education records, even if education records exist which contain that information. 
Rather, FERP A protects information derived from education records from improper disclosure. 
As a general rule, information obtained through personal knowledge, personal observation, or 
hearsay, and not from an education record, is not protected from disclosure under FERPA. 

You state that the information improperly disclosed by the District was that your son "had been 
expelled [from j(b)(6l !East Campus] due to drug possession." However, you state that the 
facts of the matter are that your son was suspended from school for a "disputed incident on 11­
13-09." If you wish this Office to further consider your allegation, this Office needs to receive 
clarification regarding the actual reason your son was suspended from school. Did it allegedly 
involve "drug possession"? Also, please provide us with any evidence you may have that 
j(b)(6l Iregistrar at the other high school campus in the District, obtained such 
information from your son's education records, rather than through hearsay. For example, as 
registrar, woulc.f(b)(6l ~utomatically have access to information regarding suspensions of 
students. We will review the information you submit and take any appropriate action. 

Unless we hear from you within the next three weeks, this Office will close this complaint file. 
If you have questions regarding this matter, you may contact me at 202-260-3887. The name, 
address, and telephone number of the Office are: 

Family Policy Compliance Office 
U.S. Department of Education 
400 Maryland Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20202-8520 
(202) 260-3887 

Sincerely, 

Ricky Norment 
Program Analyst 
Family Policy Compliance Office 
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